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TO: ALL STUDENTS AND FACULTY (SoT)

FROM: Coordinator Diploma and Projects

DATE: 14" January 2025

SUBJECT: ALLOCATION OF PROJECT SUPERVISOR

The proposal presentations for projects this trimester will be held soon. It is a requirement that ALL
students starting projects this trimester discuss their project ideas with their supervisors before the

upcoming presentations. Please see your supervisors at the earliest opportunity.

If you do not have a supervisor please enroll into your project unit in Virtual Campus using the
enrollment key here. Once in the virtual class apply for a project supervisor. Kindly use the Student’s
Email Address to access the form and NOT your personal email. The final date for project supervisor

allocation will be on Friday 17" January 2025.

Thank you.

Joseph Kuria
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DIT 503
DBIT 506
BIT 03105
BIT 04105
BIT 2206
BIT 3205 A
BBIT 03107
BBIT 04105
KCA 398
BSD 2205
BSD 3106
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BISF 3500
BAC 2205

BAC 3500
BCT 2306
BCT 3106
BDS 4105
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Project

Project

Programming Project

Final Year Project I
Programming Project

Project I (Old Syllabus)
Business Project

Final Year Project |

Final Year Project I (OldSyllabus)
Software Computing Project
Final Year Project I

Security and Forensics Project
Final Year Project

Applied Computing Project
Final Year Project |

Group Project

ICT Project I

Final Year Project 1
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